



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD - AZTEC
87410

GOVERNOR
DAVID F. CARGO
CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
ALEX ARMIJO
MEMBER
STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

September 26, 1969

Mr. Joe Salmon
Aztec Oil & Gas Company
P. O. Drawer 570
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Salmon:

The 1969 packer-leakage test reports for the below listed wells do not prove zone separation:

Chamberlain #1, H-14-32N-12W
Decker #2, A-26-32N-12W
✓ East #5, N-24-31N-12W
Hubbard #2, M-11-32N-12W
Jernigan #3, H-24-27N-9W
Richardson #5, G-21-31N-12W

Cause these wells to be scheduled for retest as soon as convenience allows all wells to be tested at the same time.

We desire to witness the tests as they progress and may request schedule alterations to help prove separation.

Advise this office of the test schedule at least seventy-two hours prior to the start of the tests.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc

